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COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract to the FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
is the Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood Insurance Program

Memorandum To: Write Your Own Principal Coordinators & NFIP Servicing Agent

From: Tim Scoville
System Development Manager
NFIP Bureau & Statistical Agent

Date: May 10, 2001

Subject: Edit Specification Revisions for October 2001 Program Changes

Attached are the updated pages for the WYO Edit Specifications. These edits are marked with a bar in
the margin.

A summary of the Edit Specifications updates follows:

Part 1 (1.1, 1.2, 1.3) Instructions Section – full reprint
Part 2 Edits Dictionary Section – specific edits effective October 2001

            Date of Loss         -  CL066100   (revised)
            Date of Loss         -  CL066110   (new)
            Obstruction Type  - PL032030    (revised)
            Obstruction Type  - PL032040    (new)

Part 3 (3.1, 3.2) Levels Section – full reprint
Part 4 Error Messages by Error Codes Section – full reprint
Part 5 Data Elements by Error Codes Section – full reprint

If you have any questions, please contact your WYO Program Coordinator.

cc:     Vendors, IBHS, WYO Standards Committee, Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routing: Data Processing, Underwriting
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